Ode Baganantha

From: Andrew Wharton
Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 10:56 AM
To: Gunther Wild; Gerald Blunt; Vida Christeller; Kate Pascall (Kate.Pa@[hz); Sherilyn

Hinton; Poul Tvermoes (Poul.tvermoes@Igwm.nz); Barry Watkins (Barry.Watkins@Igwm.nz); Tim
Fitzpatrick; Peter Chrisp; Rowan Oliver; Willy Trolove; John McSweeney

Cc: Louise Nolan
Subject: Agenda for Alignment catch-up: Planning for Growth and Let's Get Wellington Moving
Hi all,

Topics to cover for this afternoon’s P4G-LGWM catch-up:

Drafted Design Guides for the new district plan — principles, outcomes, and how they will belused
Summary of workshop this Friday on LGWM land acquisition and delivery for urban development — the

Timeframes for when LGWM technical preferred option will be approved and public consultation

1.
2.

alternatives to be discussed, and who is involved
3. Draft of Transport section in district plan: changes from current district plan to‘enable LGWM
4,
5. Regional Growth Framework feedback closed 10 May — number of submissions and changes
6.

Agreed population projections for Wellington City and Wellington Region

If anyone has another topic to raise, please hit reply all and let us know.John“McDonald and Kate Pascall have

already given apologies for this meeting.
See you there,

Andrew Wharton (he/him)
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